
We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 

 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  

Casper City Council  

City Hall, Council Chambers 

Tuesday, January 18, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 
 

COUNCIL POLICY 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 

I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a 
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City 
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting, 
or May Speak During the Communications From Persons Present. 

 
II. When Speaking to the City Council Please: 

 Clearly State Your Name and Address. 
 Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
 No personal attacks on staff or Council. 
 Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum. 
 

III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning 
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate 
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or 
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will 
be Allowed. 

 
IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members. 
 
V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the 

Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers. 
 

(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 
 

*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting.* 
 

Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 

those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 

email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov.  
 

AGENDA 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE     
 
3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 4, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL 

MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON JANUARY 12, 2022  
 
4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 

1

mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov


We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 

 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. From Persons Present 
 
6. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

A. Consent 
 

1. Establish February 1, 2022, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 
 

a. New Resort Liquor License No. 1 Peachtree Hospitality Management, LLC d/b/a 
Hilton Garden Inn, Located at 1150 North Poplar.    

 
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. Ordinance  
 

1. Zone Change of 104 and 110 South Beverly Street, Described as Portions of Lots 
13, 14 and a Vacated Strip of Former Beverly Street Right-of-Way, Block 2, Beverly 
Addition.   

 
2. Ordinance Amending 1.16.010 of the Municipal Code Pertaining to City of Casper 

Ward Boundaries.      
 

a. Minute Action, Cancel Public Hearing and Re-Establish February 1, 2022 as the 
Public Hearing Date. 

 
8. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 
 

A. Vacation, Replat, Subdivision Agreement and Zone Change for the Eagle Valley 

Addition.               
 
1. Communications from Persons Present 
 

9. RESOLUTIONS 
 

A. Consent 
 

1. Authorizing a Ground Lessor Estoppel and Consent to Assignment of Lease 

Agreement between the City of Casper and PDOF Casper, LLC. 
  

2. Authorizing the Release of a Mortgage Deed with Release of Homestead 

Installment.      
 

3. Authorizing Change Order No. 1 with Denali Water Solutions, LLC, for a Time 
Extension of 210 Calendar Days for the Waste Water Treatment Plant Digester No. 

2 Cleaning, Project No. 21-041.     
 
4. Authorizing Change Order No. 1 with Modern Electric, Co. for a Time Extension of 

77 Calendar Days for the CPU Generator Replacements, Project No. 21-010. 

2



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 

 

 9. RESOLUTIONS (continued) 
 

A. Consent 
 
5. Authorizing an Agreement with 71 Construction, Inc., in the Amount of 

$1,682,029.01, for the Derington Addition Watermain Replacements, Project No. 
20-045.       

 
6. Authorizing the Acceptance of the Wyoming Department of Homeland Security 

Grant, in the Amount of $30,000.        
 
7. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Proud to Host the Best 2021 Agreement. 
 

10. MINUTE ACTION 
 

A. Consent 
 
1. Reappointing Mr. Michael Bell and Mr. John Lawson to the CPU Advisory Board 

for a Six-Year Term Ending December 31, 2027.             
 
2. Authorizing Purchase by Minute Action of Residential Trash Containers, from 

Ameri-tech Equipment Company, in a Total Amount of $42,593.04, for Use in the 
Casper Solid Waste Division.       

  
11. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 

COUNCIL 
 
12. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – LITIGATION, LAND, SECURITY AND 

PERSONNEL    
 
13. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Upcoming Council meetings 
Council meetings 

6:00 p.m. Tuesday, February 1, 2022– Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, February 15, 2022– Council Chambers 
Work sessions 

4:30 p.m. Tuesday, February 8, 2022 – Council Chambers  
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, February 22, 2022– Council Chambers  

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 
HO 
OB 

Historic Overlay 
Office Business 

ED 
OYD  

Education 
Old Yellowstone District  

3



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 7 
01/04/2022 

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 

January 4, 2022 
  
1.  ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, January 4, 2022. Present: 
Councilmembers Cathey, Engebretsen, Gamroth, Johnson, Knell, Pollock, Sutherland, Vice Mayor 
Pacheco, and Mayor Freel. 
   
2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Mayor Freel led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
3.  MINUTES  
Moved by Councilmember Gamroth, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the December 21, 2021, regular Council meeting, as published in the 
Casper-Star Tribune on December 31, 2021. Motion passed. 
  
4.  EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
Moved by Councilmember Gamroth, seconded by Councilmember Johnson, to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the December 21, 2021, executive session. Motion passed. 
 
5.  BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Gamroth, to, by minute action, 
approve payment of the January 4, 2022, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. 
Motion passed. 
  

Bills & Claims 01/04/22 
307CllsnCntr Services 10,991.29  
6HGroup Goods 187.40  
ADeniz Reimb 120.15  
AGrant Refund 152.00  
AMartinez Reimb 43.88  
ASveda Reimb 90.00  
AAALndscpng Services 160.07  
AceHrdwr Goods 170.60  
Adecco Services 1,392.00  
Airgas Goods 993.68  
AllCrtrsVtrnry Services 68.34  
AllOutFireExt Goods 740.00  
Alsco Services 962.49  
AMBI Services 95.40  
AmrcnTitle Goods 125.00  
Amrgs Goods 209.92  
ArrwheadHeat Services 553.67  
ARSFlood Services 2,000.00  
Artcore Services 562.50  

4



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 7 
01/04/2022 

Atlas Goods 3,663.78  
BCoyle Reimb 1,066.11  
BMartin Reimb 1,387.80  
BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 21,525.44  
BlkmnPrpn Goods 1,128.48  
BobCatOfCspr Goods 1,367.39  
CptlBusnsSystm Services 60.00  
CsprElec Services 6,000.00  
CsprStrTrb Services 1,338.14  
CsprTinShop Services 227.00  
CsprTire Services 2,517.00  
CntryLnk Utilities 4,195.41  
CtyCspr Services 73,783.38  
CMITeco Services 29,829.48  
CommTech Services 4,825.00  
CmprsnLeasng Services 2,562.40  
Cnvrgn Goods 35,121.70  
Core&Main Goods 8,027.10  
CPU Goods 1,125.00  
CrimeScnInfo Services 671.35  
DckrAuto Goods 4,976.61  
DsrtMtn Goods 17,403.62  
Diebold Services 306.00  
DooleyEnt Goods 32,479.57  
DooleyOil Goods 23,241.89  
EcnltSystms Goods 8,009.00  
EnrgyLabs Services 1,610.00  
FHiday Reimb 63.00  
FrgsnEnt Goods 125.16  
1stDataMrchnt Services 19.95  
FIB Goods 405.00  
GSchenfisch Services 60.00  
GEvans Services 219.00  
GCBldgSply Services 275.00  
GeosyntcCnsltnts Services 5,636.16  
GloblSpctrm Services 76,242.50  
GldrAssoc Services 7,657.51  
Grngr Goods 163.70  
GrnrMotr Goods 220,441.55  
GrouseMtnEnviro Goods 5,500.00  
HSonnesyn Reimb 924.47  
HrvrdDrugGrp Goods 463.53  
HDREngnrng Services 1,107.50  
HrclsInd Goods 46.45  
Homax Goods 24,046.37  

5



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 7 
01/04/2022 

HonnenEquip Services 360.00  
Hose&RubrSply Goods 367.20  
IME Services 371.50  
IntrmtnMtrSprts Goods 9,230.77  
ITCElctrcl Services 277,976.15  
Itron Services 1,995.74  
Jstowers Reimb 134.95  
JStrickland Reimb 171.40  
JacobsEngnrng Services 13,787.50  
KubwtrRes Goods 6,558.66  
LHubbard Services 600.00  
MHuss Reimb 1,049.36  
MQuirin Reimb 272.95  
MLAuto Services 105.00  
MdrnElctrc Services 150.00  
MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 5,361.92  
MtnStLitho Services 1,525.54  
NCSO Services 84,869.12  
Norco Goods 351.44  
NWstContr Goods 1,971.34  
OlsnAutoBdy Services 525.00  
OvrHeadDr Goods 1,159.00  
PZowada Reimb 483.30  
Pipelogix Services 14,345.00  
PMCH Services 50,000.00  
Ricoh Services 375.49  
RinkSystms Services 868.50  
RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 23.00  
RckyMtnPwr Utilities 75,950.56  
RootrSwr Services 436.05  
SJensen Reimb 129.01  
ShrwnWlms Goods 261.02  
SftDr Services 41.25  
SummitFire Services 764.60  
TGaines Reimb 230.83  
TGilbert Reimb 1,027.43  
TLewarchik Reimb 2,413.56  
ThreeTrlsAssmnt Services 32,320.00  
TooleDsgn Services 11,173.49  
TopOffc Goods 195.44  
TretoCnstrctn Services 29,146.00  
TriStTrk&Eqpmnt Services 2,750.00  
TylerTech Services 5,326.76  
UnitedWayOfNC Services 1,893.88  
UnvrstyOfWyo Services 19,802.00  

6



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 7 
01/04/2022 

UVDctrLmps Goods 9,075.00  
VrznWrls Services 347.30  
VRC Services 738.68  
WearPrts Goods 337.94  
WstPlainsEngnrng Services 4,475.00  
WLCEngnrng Services 2,618.00  
Wyo1stAid Goods 72.01  
Total  1,327,979.53  
   

6.  ELECTION OF MAYOR FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022     
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilman Gamroth, to, by minute action, 
appoint Councilmember Pacheco as Mayor of the City of Casper, Wyoming, for calendar year 
2022. Motion passed. 
 
7.  ELECTION OF VICE- MAYOR FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022     
Moved by Vice Mayor Pacheco, seconded by Councilmember Knell, to, by minute action, appoint 
Councilmember Freel as Vice-Mayor of the Casper City Council for calendar year 2022. Mayor 
Freel abstained. Motion passed. 
  
8.  ACTING CITY CLERK ISSUES OATH OF OFFICE 
Acting City Clerk, Christa Wiggs, issued the oath of office to newly-appointed Mayor Pacheco 
and Vice-Mayor Freel. 
  
9.  BRIEF RECESS – COUNCIL SEATING RESET 
Mayor Pacheco called for a brief recess at 6:06 p.m., and reconvened the meeting at 6:08 p.m. 
 
10.  COMMENTS FROM NEWLY-ELECTED MAYOR 
Mayor Pacheco introduced members of his family, and expressed appreciation to Council for 
providing him with the opportunity to serve as Mayor in 2022. Vice Mayor Freel said that he had 
never seen a harder working, more thoughtful council, and he expressed his appreciation at the 
chance to have served as their mayor.   
  
11.  PRESENTATION TO 2021 MAYOR 
Mayor Pacheco presented former Mayor Freel with a plaque of appreciation for his service as 
Mayor. 
  
12.  COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT     
Tracey Lamont, 721 E. 12th Street, addressed Council. He described his concerns about corruption.  
After five minutes of speaking, Mayor Pacheco informed Mr. Lamont that his time was up. After 
Mr. Lamont refused to leave, Mayor Pacheco cleared the chambers. At 6:30 p.m., Mr. Lamont 
exited the chambers, and the meeting resumed.   
 

13.  ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen, to, by minute 
action: establish January 18, 2022, as the public hearing date for the consideration of a zone change 
of 104 and 110 South Beverly Street, described as portions of Lots 13, 14 and a vacated strip of 

7



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 7 
01/04/2022 

former Beverly Street Right-of-Way, Block 2, Beverly Addition; and, an ordinance amending 
1.16.010 of the Municipal Code pertaining to City of Casper Ward Boundaries. Motion passed. 
 
14.A  PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of the vacation, replat, subdivision 
and zone change for the Eagle Valley Addition. 
  
City Attorney Henley entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 
Napier, dated December 27, 2021 and an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper-Star 
Tribune, dated January 4, 2022. City Planner Craig Collins provided a brief report.  
 
Ben Hansel 128 E. 7th Street, said that he and his wife were the property owners that were 
promoting this development, and he offered to answer any questions that the council might have. 
 
No one spoke against the issue, the public hearing was closed. 
  
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 1-22 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VACATION, REPLAT, 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT AND ZONE CHANGE TO 
CREATE THE EAGLE VALLEY SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY 
OF CASPER, WYOMING. 
  

Councilmember Knell presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading.  Seconded 
by Councilmember Pollock. Vice Mayor Freel and Councilmember Engebretsen abstained.  
Motion passed. 
 
14.B  PUBLIC HEARING - MINUTE ACTION 
Councilmembers Gamrock and Pollock recused themselves from the discussion and left the room. 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of the transfer of ownership of 
Retail Liquor License No. 3, 307 Racing Management, Inc., d/b/a 307 Racing, located at 739 North 
Center Street. 
  
City Attorney Henley entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel, to J. Carter 
Napier, dated December 21, 2021; an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper-Star 
Tribune, dated December 28, 2021; an affidavit of website publication, as published on the City 
of Casper website, dated December 21, 2021; and the liquor license application filed December 2, 
2021. Licensing Specialist Carla Mills-Laatsch provided a brief report. 
  
Speaking in support was Kyle Ridgeway, 400 East 1st Street, CEO of Works, the parent company 
of the purchasing party.  He noted that the operation will be disrupted briefly for some 
improvements and to add his gaming machines, but the restaurant will remain operational once 
operations resume. 
  
No one spoke in opposition to the transfer, and so the public hearing was closed. 
  

8



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 7 
01/04/2022 

Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Cathey, to, by minute action, authorize 
the transfer of ownership of Retail Liquor License No. 3. Councilmembers Gamroth and Pollock, 
having recused themselves abstained from voting. Motion passed. 
 
Councilmembers Gamroth and Pollock rejoined the meeting at 6:40 p.m. 
 
15.  CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-1 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH GRANITE PEAK PUMP 
SERVICE, INC., FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE SOCCER 
COMPLEX IRRIGATION PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS.  
 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-2 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT SWI, LLC,  
FOR THE SOLID WASTE ENTRANCE GATE, PROJECT NO. 
21-046.  
 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-3 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LEASE AGREEMENT 
WITH THE CITY OF CASPER AND THE HOGADON BASIN 
SNOWSPORTS SCHOOL.  

  
Councilmember Engebretsen presented the foregoing three (3) resolutions for adoption. Seconded 
by Councilmember Pollock. Motion passed. 
 
16.  MINUTE ACTION– CONSENT  
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Cathey, to, by consent minute 
action, authorize the designation of the Casper Journal and the Casper Star-Tribune as the City's 
official newspaper for the calendar year 2022; designation of the following banks as approved 
depositories of the City of Casper funds for calendar year 2022: First Interstate Bank, Bank of the 
West, Platte Valley Bank and US Bank; and authorize the appointment of one new member, John 
Lee, to fill an open position on the Amoco Reuse Agreement Joint Powers Board. Motion passed. 
 
17. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilmember Pollock asked to revisit the issue of parking on parkways. Mayor Pacheco asked 
the Council if they would be interested in revisiting the issue, and they agreed.   
 
Councilmembers congratulated and offered support for the newly-elected leadership. 
 
Councilmember Knell noted that a project was not awarded to a local firm, and this had gotten 
some scrutiny from the public, but he reassured the public that this award was made after an open 
bidding process.  
  
 

9



Casper City Council Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 7 
01/04/2022 

Councilmembers spoke regarding their concerns for mental health issues in Wyoming. Mayor 
Pacheco described suicide as an epidemic in Wyoming.  He called on the State legislature to 
address the issue, and he implored individuals to seek help from one of the many local mental 
health agencies. 
 

18. ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Pacheco noted the next meetings of the City Council will be a work session to be held at 
4:30 p.m., Tuesday, January 11, 2022, in the Council Chambers; and, a regular Council meeting 
to be held at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, January 18, 2022, in the Council Chambers. Moved by 
Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Gamroth, to, by minute action adjourn. 
Motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 6:53 p.m. 
  

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 
  
 
  
 

10



City of Casper - Bills and Claims for January 18, 2022

4IMPRINT, INC
4IMPRINT, INC Metro Animal Shelter $2,422.09ALL OTHER DIRECT MARKETERS

$2,422.094IMPRINT, INC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$2,422.094IMPRINT, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $64.00Dog food

6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $422.50Dog & cat food

$486.506H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$486.506H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $772.56Black decorative rock

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $814.74Black decorative rock

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $725.20Black decorative rock

$2,312.5071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Capital Projects Fund $469.05Top Soil Alta Vista

$469.0571 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$2,781.5571 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

76 - JBS 76 FRESH FO
76 - JBS 76 FRESH FO Police Career Services $26.05AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$26.0576 - JBS 76 FRESH FO - Total For Police Career Services

$26.0576 - JBS 76 FRESH FO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $7.04Postage / mailing service

$7.04A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $24.88Postage / mailing service

$24.88A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Attorney

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:14 AM Page 1 of 66

11



A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Council $0.64Postage / mailing service

$0.64A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Council

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $313.92Postage / mailing service

$313.92A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Customer Service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Engineering $6.66Postage / mailing service

$6.66A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Engineering

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $21.79Postage / mailing service

$21.79A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Human Resources $17.62Postage / mailing service

$17.62A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Human Resources

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Records $429.50Postage / mailing service

$429.50A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Police Records

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Refuse - Residential $25.60Postage / mailing service

$25.60A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Refuse - Residential

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Weed & Pest Fund $0.64Postage / mailing service

$0.64A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$848.29A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO
A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO Fire-EMS Administration $145.00Inspection at Station 6

$145.00A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$145.00A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADECCO USA, INC.
ADECCO USA, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $696.00Contract labor

ADECCO USA, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $492.42Contract labor

$1,188.42ADECCO USA, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$1,188.42ADECCO USA, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADOBE   800-833-6687
ADOBE   800-833-6687 Metropolitan Planning Org $629.87COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES- Adobe Crea

$629.87ADOBE   800-833-6687 - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:14 AM Page 2 of 66

12



$629.87ADOBE   800-833-6687 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS
ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS City Manager $14.99Adobe Acrobat subscription

$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - Total For City Manager

$14.99ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Adobe Inc
Adobe Inc Regional Water Operations $15.74Acrobat Pro DC

Adobe Inc Regional Water Operations ($15.74)Acrobat Pro DC

$0.00Adobe Inc - Total For Regional Water Operations

$0.00Adobe Inc - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ADOBE PHOTOGPHY PLAN
ADOBE PHOTOGPHY PLAN Ice Arena - Operations $119.88ADOBE Subscription for Ice Arena Advetisme

$119.88ADOBE PHOTOGPHY PLAN - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$119.88ADOBE PHOTOGPHY PLAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $986.35Plazma table supplies

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $128.11Grinder angel & gloves

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $136.74Torch tips

$1,251.20AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$1,251.20AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTO S
ALBERTO S Fire-EMS Training $19.14Meal for travel to Greely for ISO Class

$19.14ALBERTO S - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$19.14ALBERTO S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTSONS #0062

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:14 AM Page 3 of 66

13



ALBERTSONS #0062 Human Resources $25.00Food for Chili Skate night

$25.00ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Human Resources

$25.00ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI
ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI Parking Fund $500.00Removal of camera equipment from light pol

$500.00ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI - Total For Parking Fund

$500.00ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $62.38Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $59.90Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $59.90Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($24.28)Laundry service

$325.84ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $172.54Laundry service

$172.54ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $114.06Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $111.06Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $113.90Professional Laundry Services

$339.02ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential

ALSCO Regional Water Operations $73.72Professional Laundry Services

$73.72ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $59.46Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $59.46Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $59.46Professional Laundry Services

$178.38ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ALSCO WWTP Operations $149.90Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $149.90Professional Laundry Services

$299.80ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:14 AM Page 4 of 66

14



$1,389.30ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 1A1603I53
AMAZON.COM 1A1603I53 Aquatics - Operations $127.46Aquatic Center Conference Room Space Heat

$127.46AMAZON.COM 1A1603I53 - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$127.46AMAZON.COM 1A1603I53 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM 7I56P8BY3
AMAZON.COM 7I56P8BY3 Aquatics - Operations $28.78New Label Maker

$28.78AMAZON.COM 7I56P8BY3 - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$28.78AMAZON.COM 7I56P8BY3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM CZ8P96523
AMAZON.COM CZ8P96523 Rec Center - Operations $13.97Office Supplies Front Desk

$13.97AMAZON.COM CZ8P96523 - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$13.97AMAZON.COM CZ8P96523 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM SP3C11QQ3
AMAZON.COM SP3C11QQ3 Rec Center - Operations $17.83Office Supplies Front Desk

$17.83AMAZON.COM SP3C11QQ3 - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$17.83AMAZON.COM SP3C11QQ3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM V53RR7ZM3
AMAZON.COM V53RR7ZM3 Rec Center - Operations $145.98Replacement Dumbbells for Weight Room

$145.98AMAZON.COM V53RR7ZM3 - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$145.98AMAZON.COM V53RR7ZM3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM WL77S1UB3
AMAZON.COM WL77S1UB3 Rec Center - Operations $66.64Washcloths,Cleaning

$66.64AMAZON.COM WL77S1UB3 - Total For Rec Center - Operations

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:14 AM Page 5 of 66

15



$66.64AMAZON.COM WL77S1UB3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM X45L15NI3
AMAZON.COM X45L15NI3 Regional Water Operations $89.98BOOK STORES

$89.98AMAZON.COM X45L15NI3 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$89.98AMAZON.COM X45L15NI3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $228.89Propane

AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $159.98Propane

$388.87AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

AMERIGAS - CASPER WWTP Operations $1,421.60propane

$1,421.60AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,810.47AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Commercial $144.39Chain for sander

$144.39AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$144.39AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Aquatics Classes $20.93Flex Bands

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Aquatics Classes $11.92TechStone Bands

$32.85AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Aquatics Classes

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $81.48Stenner Pump Tubes

$81.48AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Baler Processing $65.77CUSTOMER LOUNGE COFFEE PODS, BALER G

$65.77AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

AMZN Mktp US Capital Projects Fund $46.36BOOK STORES

$46.36AMZN Mktp US - Total For Capital Projects Fund

AMZN Mktp US Hogadon - Admin $212.99Printer toner

$212.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Hogadon - Admin

AMZN Mktp US Hogadon - Operations $61.25Hinges lodge

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:14 AM Page 6 of 66

16



$61.25AMZN Mktp US - Total For Hogadon - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Human Resources $27.68Chili Skate Night

AMZN Mktp US Human Resources $9.40Chili Skate Night supplies

$37.08AMZN Mktp US - Total For Human Resources

AMZN Mktp US Ice Arena - Concessions $319.80CONCESSIONS

$319.80AMZN Mktp US - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $59.98BOOK STORES

$59.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Investigations

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $36.99Office Supply

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $22.99Signage for CRC Template

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $224.28Drop In Program Basketballs, Fitness Room P

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $70.00Gloves

$354.26AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Refuse - Residential $122.94CALENDARS FOR TRUCK BARN

AMZN Mktp US Refuse - Residential $74.10CALENDARS FOR REFUSE

$197.04AMZN Mktp US - Total For Refuse - Residential

AMZN Mktp US Regional Water Operations $25.98Coat rack for office

$25.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,494.84AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ANC  NEWSPAPERS.COM
ANC  NEWSPAPERS.COM Ft. Caspar Museum $74.90Archives Membership

ANC  NEWSPAPERS.COM Ft. Caspar Museum ($41.99)Archives Membership

$32.91ANC  NEWSPAPERS.COM - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$32.91ANC  NEWSPAPERS.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ANC ANCESTRY.COM
ANC ANCESTRY.COM Ft. Caspar Museum $99.00Archives Membership

$99.00ANC ANCESTRY.COM - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$99.00ANC ANCESTRY.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC
ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC Parks - Parks Maint. $345.75Electrical work

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:14 AM Page 7 of 66

17



$345.75ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$345.75ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ASCAP LICENSE FEE
ASCAP LICENSE FEE Parks - Parks Maint. $367.00ASCAP Music Licensing Fee 2022

ASCAP LICENSE FEE Parks - Parks Maint. $23.00ASCAP Music License Fee 2022

$390.00ASCAP LICENSE FEE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$390.00ASCAP LICENSE FEE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Code Enforcement $473.30Acct #287298906028

$473.30AT & T CORP - Total For Code Enforcement

AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $540.20Acct #287292151247

$540.20AT & T CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $160.16Acct #287295228508

$160.16AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026

$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets

$1,373.86AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT&T IVR
AT&T IVR Regional Water Operations $50.00Wireless Internet for tablet

$50.00AT&T IVR - Total For Regional Water Operations

$50.00AT&T IVR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT&T MOBILITY EPAY
AT&T MOBILITY EPAY Water Distribution $520.52TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

$520.52AT&T MOBILITY EPAY - Total For Water Distribution

$520.52AT&T MOBILITY EPAY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Traffic Control $1,600.00Underground junction box replacement

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:14 AM Page 8 of 66

18



ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Traffic Control $915.00Junction box repair

$2,515.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Traffic Control

$2,515.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $250.74Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $609.99Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $31.08Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $26.40Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $5.18Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $36.91Office supplies

$960.30ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $75.79Office supplies

$75.79ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Clerk $18.54COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$18.54ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Clerk

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Code Enforcement $24.48Office supplies

$24.48ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Code Enforcement

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $239.28Office supplies

$239.28ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $916.41Toner Cartridges for Station 1

$916.41ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $23.38Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $16.20Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $8.47Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $197.84Office supplies

$245.89ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $8.47Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $19.49Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Investigations $71.06Office supplies

$99.02ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Investigations

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Records $19.24Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Records $4.95Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Records $22.80Office supplies

$46.99ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Records

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:14 AM Page 9 of 66

19



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police State Grants $99.54Office supplies

$99.54ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police State Grants

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential ($647.13)Credit for invoice #70012-0

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential ($582.60)Credit for invoice #69847-0

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential ($167.05)Credit for invoice #70021-0

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $83.22Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $125.00Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $436.88Office supplies

($751.68)ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Residential

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $159.85COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$159.85ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT WWTP Operations $33.98perjury stamp

$33.98ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,168.39ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AUTOZONE #1294
AUTOZONE #1294 Fire-EMS Operations $77.68Wiper blades for E5

AUTOZONE #1294 Fire-EMS Operations ($77.68)Return for wiper blades

$0.00AUTOZONE #1294 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$0.00AUTOZONE #1294 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BACKFLOW SUPPLY
BACKFLOW SUPPLY Sewer Wastewater Collection $332.6133-mile double check rebuild kit

$332.61BACKFLOW SUPPLY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$332.61BACKFLOW SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $72.95Ratchet, sockets, wire brush, etc

$72.95BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $133.44Handle, push-brooms, vinyl tubing, etc

$133.44BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Refuse - Residential $56.96Caulk gun, glue, plexiglass & silicone

$56.96BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Refuse - Residential

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:14 AM Page 10 of 66

20



$263.35BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Baler Processing $17.50CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR BALER

$17.50BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $2.99Supplies to replace counters at Rec Center

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $5.99Drywall repair supplies at Solid Waste

$8.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Cemetery $23.90HARDWARE STORES NEW KEYS FOR THE OFF

$23.90BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Cemetery

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Ice Arena - Operations $36.49Maintenance Supplies:Tarp and Bungie Cords

$36.49BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Residential $31.97SHOVEL TAPE GLUE FOR REFUSE SUPPLIES

$31.97BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Refuse - Residential

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $31.98safety supplies

$31.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $23.94antifreeze

$23.94BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations

$174.76BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING WWTP Operations $162.17cleaning supplies

$162.17BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For WWTP Operations

$162.17BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BATTERIES+BULBS
BATTERIES+BULBS Police Administration $48.93MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

$48.93BATTERIES+BULBS - Total For Police Administration

$48.93BATTERIES+BULBS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BEACON ATHLETICS
BEACON ATHLETICS Rec Center - Sports Programs ($43.95)Tax Credit from Beacon Athletics

($43.95)BEACON ATHLETICS - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:14 AM Page 11 of 66

21



($43.95)BEACON ATHLETICS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP
BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $48.27Unleaded fuel

BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $33.55Unleaded fuel

$81.82BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$81.82BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BEST BUY
BEST BUY Fire-EMS Administration $31.98Thumb Drives

$31.98BEST BUY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$31.98BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BIG HORN TIRE
BIG HORN TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $711.50Mount/dismount tires

BIG HORN TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $303.00Service call & tire repair

$1,014.50BIG HORN TIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,014.50BIG HORN TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BIG LOTS STORES
BIG LOTS STORES Human Resources $8.00Chili Skate Night supplies

$8.00BIG LOTS STORES - Total For Human Resources

$8.00BIG LOTS STORES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $51.24Acct #0421 9638 76

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $780.37Acct #4376 8927 11

$831.61BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $5,657.88Acct #5293 6421 13

$5,657.88BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $655.76Acct #6566 7661 30

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $49.02Acct #1340 9824 25

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:14 AM Page 12 of 66

22



$704.78BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Athletic Maint. $327.28Acct #5655 3404 55

$327.28BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint. $182.52Acct #2076 2356 87

$182.52BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $1,043.67Acct #4400 2150 46

$1,043.67BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $2,616.49Acct #0295 5402 18

$2,616.49BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution

$11,364.23BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $751.61Propane

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $419.83Propane

$1,171.44BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $2,494.96Propane

$2,494.96BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$3,666.40BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOEDORN LUMBER
BLOEDORN LUMBER Buildings & Structures Fund $11.69Pulley

$11.69BLOEDORN LUMBER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$11.69BLOEDORN LUMBER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $26.98BAS Shop Supplies

$26.98BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$26.98BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRAKE SUPPLY COMPANY
BRAKE SUPPLY COMPANY Balefill - Baler Processing $6,117.51Door Cylinder for South Baler

$6,117.51BRAKE SUPPLY COMPANY - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:14 AM Page 13 of 66

23



$6,117.51BRAKE SUPPLY COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BROADCAST MUSIC INC
BROADCAST MUSIC INC Aquatics - Operations $495.55BMI Music Licensing

$495.55BROADCAST MUSIC INC - Total For Aquatics - Operations

BROADCAST MUSIC INC Ice Arena - Operations $495.55BMI Music Licensing

$495.55BROADCAST MUSIC INC - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

BROADCAST MUSIC INC Rec Center - Operations $495.55BMI Music Licensing

$495.55BROADCAST MUSIC INC - Total For Rec Center - Operations

BROADCAST MUSIC INC Rec Center - Sports Programs $495.54BMI Music Licensing

$495.54BROADCAST MUSIC INC - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs

$1,982.19BROADCAST MUSIC INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

C STOP
C STOP Fire-EMS Training $38.54Fuel for travel to Greely for the ISO Class

$38.54C STOP - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$38.54C STOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CANVAS & INDUSTRIAL
CANVAS & INDUSTRIAL Capital Projects Fund $3,300.00Evaporative cooler rental

$3,300.00CANVAS & INDUSTRIAL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$3,300.00CANVAS & INDUSTRIAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CAROLINA SOFTWARE
CAROLINA SOFTWARE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,897.00Cashdrawers

CAROLINA SOFTWARE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $700.00Waste Works/Wizard Software-Email Suppor

CAROLINA SOFTWARE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $150.67Cashdrawers - shipping charges

$2,747.67CAROLINA SOFTWARE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$2,747.67CAROLINA SOFTWARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASELLE, INC.
CASELLE, INC. Customer Service $75.00Contract Support / Maintenance - 02/01 to 0

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:14 AM Page 14 of 66

24



CASELLE, INC. Customer Service $75.00Contract Support / Maintenance - 01/01 to 0

$150.00CASELLE, INC. - Total For Customer Service

$150.00CASELLE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT Social Community Services $47,916.87December 2021 Tax Revenues

$47,916.87CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Social Community Services

$47,916.87CASPER NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR TRIBUNE
CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $868.80Dec. 7 Council Minutes publication

$868.80CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For City Clerk

CASPER STAR TRIBUNE Sewer Wastewater Collection $525.00NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS

$525.00CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

CASPER STAR TRIBUNE WWTP Operations $525.00NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS

$525.00CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,918.80CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, WWTP Operations $232.60Notice of final payment to contractor

$232.60CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For WWTP Operations

$232.60CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIN SHOP
CASPER TIN SHOP Refuse - Residential $180.00Heater repair

$180.00CASPER TIN SHOP - Total For Refuse - Residential

$180.00CASPER TIN SHOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,000.00Tires

$1,000.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 15 of 66

25



CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $90.00Flat repair

$135.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $55.00Flat repair

$100.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential

$1,235.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY
CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $395.59HVAC PM Supplies for Aquatics Center

$395.59CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$395.59CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTENNIAL SALES INC
CENTENNIAL SALES INC Ice Arena - Operations $151.99FIRST AID SUPPLIES for CIA /CRC

$151.99CENTENNIAL SALES INC - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

CENTENNIAL SALES INC Rec Center - Operations $34.90FIRST AID SUPPLIES for CIA /CRC

$34.90CENTENNIAL SALES INC - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$186.89CENTENNIAL SALES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES
CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Regional Water Operations $89.75COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$89.75CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For Regional Water Operations

$89.75CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Administration $305,014.03December 2021 Wholesale Water

$305,014.03CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Administration

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfers $18,690.00December 2021 System Investment Charges

$18,690.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$323,704.03CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTURYLINK

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 16 of 66

26



CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Pool $110.52Acct #307-234-9843F 4672

$110.52CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Pool

CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $69.46Acct #307-265-4035 606B

$69.46CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $498.03Acct #307-432-1300 572B

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $1,195.69Acct #P-307-111-5104 106M

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $264.98Acct #71332709

$1,958.70CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $43.87Acct #307-235-7540 740B

$43.87CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $26.43Acct #307-234-6291 349B

$26.43CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court

CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $264.73Acct #307-237-708 111B

CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $491.56Acct #P-307-234-6734 889M

$756.29CENTURYLINK - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CENTURYLINK Police Administration $380.20Acct #P-307-111-5103 060M

$380.20CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,052.06Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $380.44Acct #307-235-7592 537B

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $605.74Acct #P-307-632-4759 643M

$12,038.24CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications

CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $310.39Acct #P-307-111-5114 622M

CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $313.75Acct #P-307-111-5114 622M

$624.14CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations

CENTURYLINK Streets $346.80Acct #P-307-111-5105 138M

$346.80CENTURYLINK - Total For Streets

CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,791.80Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M

$1,791.80CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$18,146.45CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CFM CO
CFM CO Buildings & Structures Fund $1,600.00HVAC Repair supplies for Cemetery

$1,600.00CFM CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$1,600.00CFM CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 17 of 66

27



CGFOA
CGFOA Finance $70.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH

$70.00CGFOA - Total For Finance

$70.00CGFOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN
CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN City Manager $2,000.00Court Appointed Attorney Fees

$2,000.00CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - Total For City Manager

$2,000.00CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEM AQUA
CHEM AQUA Ice Arena - Operations $514.32WATER TREATMENT COMPRESSOR

$514.32CHEM AQUA - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$514.32CHEM AQUA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHRISTI S ASBE
CHRISTI S ASBE Police Administration $1,400.00Policy / accreditation work

$1,400.00CHRISTI S ASBE - Total For Police Administration

$1,400.00CHRISTI S ASBE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $18.00Pickup baler

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $18.00Pickup baler

$36.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Human Resources $528.50Ice arena rental

$528.50CITY OF CASPER - Total For Human Resources

CITY OF CASPER Metropolitan Planning Org $13,426.16November & December 2021 GIS Services

$13,426.16CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $117.00Commercial charge - Paradise Valley Pool

CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $117.00Commercial charge - Washington Park Pool

$234.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $487.08Garbage baler, recycled cardboard

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 18 of 66

28



CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,224.06Garbage baler, recycle newspaper/cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,338.54Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,130.72Garbage baler, recycle newspaper / cardboar

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $2,266.00Street sweeping monthly fee

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,950.82Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,403.68Garbage baler, street sweeping, recycle card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,335.05Garbage baler/sweeping/trash/newspaper/c

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,301.36Garbage baler, park trash, recycle newspape

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,763.71Garbage bailer, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,976.20Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $34,200.00Monthly balefill pass billing for December 20

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $2,266.00January 2022 street sweeping fee

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $2,266.00December 2021 street sweeping fee

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,117.77Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,695.38Garbage baler, recycle cardboard

$112,722.37CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $160.06Public garbage

$160.06CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations

CITY OF CASPER Sewer Administration $424,866.81201 Sewer RWWS Monthly Billing

$424,866.81CITY OF CASPER - Total For Sewer Administration

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $150.93Sump Sludge / Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $125.35Sump Sludge / Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $162.98Sump Sludge / Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $155.56Sump Sludge / Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $123.76Sump Sludge / Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $123.76Sump Sludge / Honey Wagon

$842.34CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$552,816.24CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CLEWEBINARS.COM
CLEWEBINARS.COM City Attorney $62.50Continuing Legal Education:  The Paperless L

$62.50CLEWEBINARS.COM - Total For City Attorney

$62.50CLEWEBINARS.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 19 of 66

29



CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,584.70Equipment repair / service

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $3,866.22Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $5,648.23Equipment repair / service

$11,099.15CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $2,446.16Equipment repair / service

$2,446.16CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,058.99Equipment repair / service

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $489.92Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,702.48Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $216.85Wiper arms

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,227.35Equipment repair / service

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $731.62Seat

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,293.98Bushings, bearings, pivot shafts

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,827.93Equipment repair / service

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,995.37Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,893.73Equipment repair / service

$16,438.22CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

$29,983.53CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $15.50Water delivery

$15.50COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$15.50COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COLLECTION CENTER IN
COLLECTION CENTER IN Code Enforcement $115.24Collection services

$115.24COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Code Enforcement

COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $98.01Collection services

COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $19.67Collection services

$117.68COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Refuse - Residential

COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $14.94Collection services

COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $74.48Collection services

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 20 of 66

30



$89.42COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Sewer Administration

COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $44.05Collection services

COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $219.54Collection services

$263.59COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Water Administration

$585.93COLLECTION CENTER IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMFORT INN & STES
COMFORT INN & STES Police Career Services $106.00COMFORT INNS

$106.00COMFORT INN & STES - Total For Police Career Services

$106.00COMFORT INN & STES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $824.00Removal of lights, controllers, radios & cage

$824.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $698.56Radio Repair

$698.56COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $51.50Removal of equipment

$51.50COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration

$1,574.06COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMPRESSION LEASING
COMPRESSION LEASING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $72.00Belt

$72.00COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$72.00COMPRESSION LEASING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMTRONIX, INC.
COMTRONIX, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $60.00HVAC PM Supplies for Aquatics Center

$60.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$60.00COMTRONIX, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONOCO - FEDERAL CON
CONOCO - FEDERAL CON Police Career Services $60.79AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 21 of 66

31



$60.79CONOCO - FEDERAL CON - Total For Police Career Services

$60.79CONOCO - FEDERAL CON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Police Administration $1,411.68Call Recording Renewal

$1,411.68CONVERGEONE - Total For Police Administration

$1,411.68CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $9.23Freight charges

$9.23Core & Main - Total For Water Meters

$9.23Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $1,833.07Cleaning Supplies

$1,833.07COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$1,833.07COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP
CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP WWTP Operations $147.45lab supplies

$147.45CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP - Total For WWTP Operations

$147.45CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPS DISTRIBUTORS
CPS DISTRIBUTORS Fire-EMS Operations $37.69Lawn Fertilizer

$37.69CPS DISTRIBUTORS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$37.69CPS DISTRIBUTORS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPU IIT
CPU IIT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $290.20Office supplies

$290.20CPU IIT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 22 of 66

32



CPU IIT Balefill - Diversion & Special $140.00Server/network engineer labor

$140.00CPU IIT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

CPU IIT City Manager $88.40UPS for computer

$88.40CPU IIT - Total For City Manager

CPU IIT Police Administration $99.95ELECTRONIC SALES

$99.95CPU IIT - Total For Police Administration

CPU IIT Public Transit - Operations $38.00Bus 80's Camera Support

$38.00CPU IIT - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$656.55CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $178.93Lighting repair supplies for Solid Waste

$178.93CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Fire-EMS Operations $17.32Lightbulbs for that stations

$17.32CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$196.25CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DACH CABINETS
DACH CABINETS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,600.00Door installation

DACH CABINETS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,000.00Door installation & sheetrock repair

$2,600.00DACH CABINETS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$2,600.00DACH CABINETS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY
DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY Traffic Control $673.87Pre made stop signs

DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY Traffic Control $1,426.49Stop sign faces and street sign blanks

$2,100.36DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY - Total For Traffic Control

$2,100.36DAKOTA FENCE COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $1,090.0012" INVENTORY COUPLINGS

DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $1,180.00Inventory couplings

DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $497.10Curb boxes & rods

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 23 of 66

33



$2,767.10DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution

$2,767.10DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM
DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM General Fund Revenue $3,760.62Investments

$3,760.62DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM - Total For General Fund Revenue

$3,760.62DAVIDSON FIXED INCOM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $590.71Vehicle auto glass repair

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $120.00Equipment glass repair

$710.71DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$710.71DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP City Attorney $136.14Adobe Acrobat DC Pro for John Henley

$136.14DELL MARKETING LP - Total For City Attorney

DELL MARKETING LP Police Administration $418.23MS Office for Sgt. Stedillie

DELL MARKETING LP Police Administration $823.55Adobe Acrobat Pro DC/Creative Cloud

DELL MARKETING LP Police Administration $836.46MS Office for Luke Iselin and new Digital Rec

$2,078.24DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Police Administration

$2,214.38DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $14.88HVAC PM Supplies

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $132.85HVAC PM Supplies

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $35.05HVAC PM Supplies for City Hall

$182.78DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$182.78DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DETECTION INSTRUMENT
DETECTION INSTRUMENT WWTP Operations $473.42odalog sensor

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 24 of 66

34



$473.42DETECTION INSTRUMENT - Total For WWTP Operations

$473.42DETECTION INSTRUMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DEWITT WATER SYSTEMS
DEWITT WATER SYSTEMS Fire-EMS Administration $70.00Station Call to 3s and 5s

DEWITT WATER SYSTEMS Fire-EMS Administration $35.00Check water softener at station 1

$105.00DEWITT WATER SYSTEMS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

DEWITT WATER SYSTEMS WWTP Operations $17.00lab supplies

$17.00DEWITT WATER SYSTEMS - Total For WWTP Operations

$122.00DEWITT WATER SYSTEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS RWS - Booster Stations $64.03Mtn. View painting supplies

$64.03DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

$64.03DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DISCOUNTCELL INC
DISCOUNTCELL INC Fire-EMS Administration $9,360.00Cradlepoint routers for Emergency vehicles

$9,360.00DISCOUNTCELL INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$9,360.00DISCOUNTCELL INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOLLAR TREE
DOLLAR TREE Human Resources $33.00Chili Skate Night prizes and supplies

$33.00DOLLAR TREE - Total For Human Resources

$33.00DOLLAR TREE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOMINO'S 6042
DOMINO'S 6042 Rec Center - Classes $20.68Kids Night out program

DOMINO'S 6042 Rec Center - Classes $18.39Kids Night Out Program- Last Minute registra

$39.07DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$39.07DOMINO'S 6042 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 25 of 66

35



E & F TOWING TRANSPO
E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $1,670.00Vehicle towing

$1,670.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Police Investigations

$1,670.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EB 2021 WY RURAL FIR
EB 2021 WY RURAL FIR Fire-EMS Administration $110.00WY Rural Fire Meeting 2021Attendance Fee

$110.00EB 2021 WY RURAL FIR - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$110.00EB 2021 WY RURAL FIR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ECMS
ECMS Fire-EMS Operations $514.27Uniforms - Jackets and Pants

$514.27ECMS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$514.27ECMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EDGE ENGINEERING GRO
EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $250.00Methane detector calbration

EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,975.68Solar panel erosion control

$2,225.68EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$2,225.68EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $625.00Dr. Colgan (Emergency Medical

$625.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$625.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $63.00Work pant reimbursement

$63.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $24.86Work clothing reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $38.58Work clothing reimbursement

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 26 of 66

36



EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $49.99Work shoe reimbursement

$113.43EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Administration $48.49Reimbursement from Best Buy purchase

$48.49EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Administration

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Investigations $48.49Reimbursement from Best Buy purchase

$48.49EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Investigations

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Commercial $204.99Work boot/clothing reimbursement

$204.99EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Commercial

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Recycling $150.00Work clothing reimbursement

$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Recycling

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Regional Water Operations $100.00Training reimbursement - water license testi

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Regional Water Operations $116.99Work boot reimbursement

$216.99EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Regional Water Operations

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $300.00Work boot & pant reimbursement

$300.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution

$1,145.39EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic endospores testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic endospores testing

$612.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $42.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $42.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $42.00Bacteria, SDWA testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $512.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

$638.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks

$1,250.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENGINEERING DESIGN A
ENGINEERING DESIGN A Capital Projects Fund $4,125.00Ice Arena Lighting Upgrades

ENGINEERING DESIGN A Capital Projects Fund $250.00Design of Athletic Fields Ligh

$4,375.00ENGINEERING DESIGN A - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$4,375.00ENGINEERING DESIGN A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 27 of 66

37



ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEM
ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEM Information Services $1,275.00ESRI Developers Summit Cost

$1,275.00ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEM - Total For Information Services

$1,275.00ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EUROFINS EATON ANALY
EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $100.00TESTING

$100.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Regional Water Operations

$100.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $40.00Good 2 Go - Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $57.03Good 2 Go - Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $29.86Good 2 Go - Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $89.32Good 2 Go - Fuel

$216.21EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

EXXONMOBIL Police Career Services $43.17AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$43.17EXXONMOBIL - Total For Police Career Services

$259.38EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  2CYEB73A92
FACEBK  2CYEB73A92 Metropolitan Planning Org $25.00ADVERTISING SERVICES- boost for Complete 

$25.00FACEBK  2CYEB73A92 - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$25.00FACEBK  2CYEB73A92 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  BZES7A3KH2
FACEBK  BZES7A3KH2 Hogadon - Operations $1.34ADVERTISING SERVICES

$1.34FACEBK  BZES7A3KH2 - Total For Hogadon - Operations

FACEBK  BZES7A3KH2 Sewer Wastewater Collection $35.65ADVERTISING SERVICES

$35.65FACEBK  BZES7A3KH2 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

FACEBK  BZES7A3KH2 WWTP Operations $35.65ADVERTISING SERVICES

$35.65FACEBK  BZES7A3KH2 - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 28 of 66

38



$72.64FACEBK  BZES7A3KH2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  YCUQC9PU72
FACEBK  YCUQC9PU72 Ft. Caspar Museum $15.00Facebook Advertising

$15.00FACEBK  YCUQC9PU72 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$15.00FACEBK  YCUQC9PU72 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL
FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,978.79Hydraulic kit & freight

$1,978.79FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,978.79FALCON ENVIRONMENTAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 285916356558
FEDEX 285916356558 Fire-EMS Administration $390.25Shipping 12 airpacks to Avon for Repair

$390.25FEDEX 285916356558 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$390.25FEDEX 285916356558 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX OFFIC942000094
FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Streets $632.26Time Card Booklets and Door Hanger (Post IT

$632.26FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - Total For Streets

$632.26FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $63.07PLUMBING & HEATING EQUIPMENT AND SU

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $121.23PLUMBING & HEATING EQUIPMENT AND SU

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $6.97PLUMBING PARTS

$191.27FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES WWTP Operations $10.04Ras water line repair

$10.04FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For WWTP Operations

$201.31FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 29 of 66

39



FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $77.00Gift cards

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $181.00Gift cards

$258.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources

$258.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FLIGHTSCOPE
FLIGHTSCOPE Golf - Operations $1,799.10Launchmonitor for teaching

$1,799.10FLIGHTSCOPE - Total For Golf - Operations

$1,799.10FLIGHTSCOPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS
GALLS Police Career Services $76.15MEN'S,WOMENS'AND CHILDREN'S UNIFORM

$76.15GALLS - Total For Police Career Services

$76.15GALLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $148.50Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $422.46Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $113.44Uniform supplies / gear

$684.40GALLS, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Control

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $105.69Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $18.90Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $273.00Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $179.96Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $152.96Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $375.00Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $106.50Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $35.55Uniform supplies / gear

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $45.50Uniform supplies / gear

$1,293.06GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

$1,977.46GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 30 of 66

40



GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA
GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $30.60Pint bottles & buffer

GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $190.00Pint bottles & buffer

$220.60GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$220.60GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GFOA
GFOA Finance $150.00GFOA Job Posting Grant Specialist

$150.00GFOA - Total For Finance

$150.00GFOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLDER ASSOCIATES
GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,952.00Gems S028759-5-Year Air Emissi

GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $274.50Gems S028759-5-Year Air Emissi

GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $378.50Gems S028759-5-Year Air Emissi

GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $5,172.62Gems S028770-5-Year Closed Bal

$7,777.62GOLDER ASSOCIATES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$7,777.62GOLDER ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLF SAFETY
GOLF SAFETY Golf - Operations $95.00Equipment safety video training

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - Total For Golf - Operations

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GORDON ELECTRIC SUPP
GORDON ELECTRIC SUPP Sewer Wastewater Collection $488.636-mile flushing heater

$488.63GORDON ELECTRIC SUPP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$488.63GORDON ELECTRIC SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $359.46Cleaner / degreaser

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 31 of 66

41



$359.46GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

GRAINGER, INC. Balefill - Diversion & Special $56.75Winter liners/head gear

$56.75GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $119.76Air filter

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $20.29Belt

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $276.42Electric heater

$416.47GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $1,182.691 HP Effluent pump

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $147.00INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS

$1,329.69GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

GRAINGER, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $25.7633-mile electrical parts

GRAINGER, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $14.0233-mile electrical parts

GRAINGER, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $171.8833-mile flushing heater

$211.66GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $229.16plug for welder

$229.16GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,603.19GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAMMARLY COQRFFZFS
GRAMMARLY COQRFFZFS Parks - Parks Maint. $72.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES

$72.00GRAMMARLY COQRFFZFS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$72.00GRAMMARLY COQRFFZFS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GUNNERS METERS
GUNNERS METERS Water Meters $274.00chambers & bottom plates

$274.00GUNNERS METERS - Total For Water Meters

$274.00GUNNERS METERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $1,447.91INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $125.75INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $532.50INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $1,102.14INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 32 of 66

42



$3,208.30HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$3,208.30HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $10.98HVAC Repair supplies for City Hall

$10.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$10.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAWKINS, INC.
HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $1,503.35Aquatic Center Chemicals

$1,503.35HAWKINS, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$1,503.35HAWKINS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Capital Projects Fund $11,949.10Design of Paradise Valley to R

$11,949.10HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$11,949.10HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HERTZ #0220110
HERTZ #0220110 Police Career Services $486.67HERTZ CORPORATION

$486.67HERTZ #0220110 - Total For Police Career Services

$486.67HERTZ #0220110 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HERTZ TOLL CHARGE-AT
HERTZ TOLL CHARGE-AT Police Career Services ($23.95)BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

($23.95)HERTZ TOLL CHARGE-AT - Total For Police Career Services

($23.95)HERTZ TOLL CHARGE-AT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES INC
HOMAX OIL SALES INC WWTP Operations $33.95antifreeze

HOMAX OIL SALES INC WWTP Operations $136.96kerosene for portable heaters

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 33 of 66

43



HOMAX OIL SALES INC WWTP Operations $34.75antifreeze

$205.66HOMAX OIL SALES INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$205.66HOMAX OIL SALES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,511.40Blue DEF

$1,511.40HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$1,511.40HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMEWOOD SUITES
HOMEWOOD SUITES Fire-EMS Training $630.00Hotel stay in Greely for ISO Class

$630.00HOMEWOOD SUITES - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$630.00HOMEWOOD SUITES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY
HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $26.22COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$26.22HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Regional Water Operations

$26.22HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERNATIONAL MUNICI
INTERNATIONAL MUNICI City Attorney $695.00IMLA Membership Renewal - 3/1/22 to 2/28

$695.00INTERNATIONAL MUNICI - Total For City Attorney

$695.00INTERNATIONAL MUNICI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERSTATE ALL BATTE
INTERSTATE ALL BATTE Rec Center - Operations $288.60Batterie for Equipment

$288.60INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$288.60INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $575.00WorldWash - Cleaning at St #6

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 34 of 66

44



$575.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $404.00CS Consulting - O2 Sensor, Wrist Strap, Powe

$404.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$979.00INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN Regional Water Operations $1,335.35Misc. electrical work

$1,335.35ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,335.35ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP
JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,444.74Equipment repairs

$1,444.74JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$1,444.74JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JKC ENGINEERING
JKC ENGINEERING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,337.50Prof Svcs 2021 Landfill Survey

$2,337.50JKC ENGINEERING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$2,337.50JKC ENGINEERING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KINSCO
KINSCO Fire-EMS Operations $295.95Uniforms

$295.95KINSCO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$295.95KINSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $33,665.39Fire Department Uniforms

$33,665.39KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$33,665.39KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAWPRACTICECLE

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 35 of 66

45



LAWPRACTICECLE City Attorney $249.00Continuing Legal Education: Law Practice CLE

LAWPRACTICECLE City Attorney $199.00Continuing Legal Education

$448.00LAWPRACTICECLE - Total For City Attorney

$448.00LAWPRACTICECLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $525.00Monthly rental

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $375.00Monthly rental

$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LEADSONLINE LLC
LEADSONLINE LLC Police Investigations $5,055.00INFORMATION RETRIEVAL SERVICES

$5,055.00LEADSONLINE LLC - Total For Police Investigations

$5,055.00LEADSONLINE LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLU
LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLU Police Investigations $2,900.00TraX software subscription 12/1/2021-11/30

$2,900.00LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLU - Total For Police Investigations

$2,900.00LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN
LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $260.00Cleaning / janitorial service

$260.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$260.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOBBYTV
LOBBYTV Police Administration $20.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES

$20.00LOBBYTV - Total For Police Administration

$20.00LOBBYTV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 36 of 66

46



LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $360.00Labor / troubleshooting

$360.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

LONG BUILDING TECHNO Information Services $918.88Air conditioner repair

$918.88LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Information Services

$1,278.88LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOUS GLOVES
LOUS GLOVES WWTP Operations $844.00lab supplies

$844.00LOUS GLOVES - Total For WWTP Operations

$844.00LOUS GLOVES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LUM STUDIO
LUM STUDIO City Manager $125.00Videography

LUM STUDIO City Manager $1,117.65Social Media/Ads, Media Relations, Acct Mg

LUM STUDIO City Manager $721.09Social Ads

$1,963.74LUM STUDIO - Total For City Manager

LUM STUDIO Public Safety Communication $7,500.00CPD PSCC Video

$7,500.00LUM STUDIO - Total For Public Safety Communications

$9,463.74LUM STUDIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAVERIK #578
MAVERIK #578 Police Career Services $43.25AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$43.25MAVERIK #578 - Total For Police Career Services

$43.25MAVERIK #578 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MCDONALD'S F13573
MCDONALD'S F13573 Fire-EMS Training $9.73Meal while traveling to the NFA

$9.73MCDONALD'S F13573 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$9.73MCDONALD'S F13573 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 37 of 66

47



MCDONALD'S F35665
MCDONALD'S F35665 Police Investigations $59.81FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

MCDONALD'S F35665 Police Investigations $17.79FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$77.60MCDONALD'S F35665 - Total For Police Investigations

$77.60MCDONALD'S F35665 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Aquatics - Operations $34.49Play Feature Chain Repair

$34.49MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Aquatics - Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY Hogadon - Operations $49.68Lift repair

$49.68MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Hogadon - Operations

MENARDS CASPER WY RWS - Booster Stations $36.95Mtn View Booster pump parts

MENARDS CASPER WY RWS - Booster Stations $36.95MTN VIEW BOOSTER PUMP PARTS

$73.90MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Tanks $39.99N PARK TANK SCADA HEATER

$39.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Tanks

$198.06MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MICHIGAN COMPANY
MICHIGAN COMPANY Rec Center - Operations $144.09Cleaning Supplies, Drain Hose Package, Sque

MICHIGAN COMPANY Rec Center - Operations $104.31Cleaning Equipment replacement hoses, Clea

$248.40MICHIGAN COMPANY - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$248.40MICHIGAN COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $402.21lab supplies

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $508.50lab supplies

$910.71MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - Total For WWTP Operations

$910.71MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $105.00Vehicle alignment

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 38 of 66

48



ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $105.00Vehicle alignment

$210.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$210.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOBILE CONCRETE, INC
MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Water Distribution $2,938.16Sand

MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Water Distribution $2,851.28Sand

$5,789.44MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - Total For Water Distribution

$5,789.44MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MODERN ELECTRIC CORP
MODERN ELECTRIC CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,332.00Install receptacles

MODERN ELECTRIC CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $505.00Installation of electrical receptacles

$1,837.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,837.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00November 2021 monthly janitorial service

Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $5,040.53November 2021 monthly janitorial service

$5,265.53Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$5,265.53Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Code Enforcement $115.14Yellow index cards

MOUNTAIN STATES Code Enforcement $105.17Advertising - inspection door hanger

$220.31MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Code Enforcement

MOUNTAIN STATES Municipal Court $278.68Printing service - custody release receipts

$278.68MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Municipal Court

MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $143.92Printing service - DSFR suspension or temp fo

$143.92MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Police Records

$642.91MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 39 of 66

49



MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE
MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $6,737.80ITRON ERTS

$6,737.80MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - Total For Water Meters

$6,737.80MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $49.95Acct #13502

$49.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Hogadon - Operations $50.95Acct #10715

$50.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Hogadon - Operations

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Police Administration $159.95Domain renewal - 5 yr

$159.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Police Administration

$260.85MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY Fire-EMS Operations $1,548.00Helmets

$1,548.00MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$1,548.00MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $147.77AUTOMOTIVE PARTS, ACCESSORIES STORES

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $89.99Oil for oil changes for equipment at the WTP

$237.76NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $110.07N. Platte lift station generator repair parts

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $41.39booster/lift station  supplies

$151.46NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP WWTP Operations $12.49vehicle supplies

$12.49NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For WWTP Operations

$401.71NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATIONAL TIME
NATIONAL TIME Buildings & Structures Fund $218.56Repair supplies for Ayers Clock

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 40 of 66

50



$218.56NATIONAL TIME - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$218.56NATIONAL TIME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Social Community Services $16,381.31Hall of Justice - Joint Powers Board Expendit

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Social Community Services $1,805.03Detention Center - Joint Powers Board Expen

$18,186.34NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Social Community Services

$18,186.34NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NBF NATL BIZ FURNITU
NBF NATL BIZ FURNITU Hogadon - Operations $339.95New office chair

$339.95NBF NATL BIZ FURNITU - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$339.95NBF NATL BIZ FURNITU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Aquatics - Operations $68.94Sanitary Bin Liners

$68.94NORCO, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations

NORCO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $1,995.00Tig welding system

NORCO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $381.84Scrub brush, plastic bottle, squeegee, drill se

$2,376.84NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

NORCO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,831.75Gloves, safety glasses, hard hat, flashlight, et

NORCO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $285.00Calibration gas for methane monitoring

$2,116.75NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $145.08Cylinder rental

$145.08NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $124.30Air freshener

$124.30NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

NORCO, INC. Traffic Control $15.56Cutting glasses for 678 and Traffic shop

$15.56NORCO, INC. - Total For Traffic Control

$4,847.47NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $753.99Extractor set, sawzall kit & hard hat

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 41 of 66

51



$753.99NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$753.99NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NUCOR BUILDING SYSTE
NUCOR BUILDING SYSTE Risk Management $1,235.88DOOR 13 REPLACEMENT HEADER BEAM

$1,235.88NUCOR BUILDING SYSTE - Total For Risk Management

$1,235.88NUCOR BUILDING SYSTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Control $246.88Veterinary service

$246.88NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Control

NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $711.58Veterinary service

NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $156.38Veterinary service

NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $113.31Veterinary service

NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $296.44Veterinary service

NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $490.00Veterinary service

$1,767.71NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$2,014.59NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OLSON AUTOBODY & COL
OLSON AUTOBODY & COL Capital Projects Fund $262.50Vehicle auto body repair

$262.50OLSON AUTOBODY & COL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$262.50OLSON AUTOBODY & COL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ON THE GO PORTABLE W
ON THE GO PORTABLE W WWTP Operations $86.19lab supplies

$86.19ON THE GO PORTABLE W - Total For WWTP Operations

$86.19ON THE GO PORTABLE W - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Sewer Wastewater Collection $208.57Tickets for December 2021

$208.57ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 42 of 66

52



ONE CALL OF WY. Traffic Control $122.25Tickets for December 2021

$122.25ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Traffic Control

ONE CALL OF WY. Water Distribution $254.93Tickets for December 2021

$254.93ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution

$585.75ONE CALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Buildings & Structures Fund $13.89Door repair supplies for Solid Waste

$13.89O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Refuse - Residential $37.982 SNAP RING PLIERS FOR 222301

$37.98O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - Total For Refuse - Residential

$51.87O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Operations $55.00analytical testing

$55.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Operations

$55.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAYPAL  HURTLE LLC
PAYPAL  HURTLE LLC Police Career Services $5,376.07MANAGEMENT, CONSULTING AND PUBLIC R

$5,376.07PAYPAL  HURTLE LLC - Total For Police Career Services

$5,376.07PAYPAL  HURTLE LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAYPAL  LUTZMEDIAPR
PAYPAL  LUTZMEDIAPR Hogadon - Operations $390.00PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS

$390.00PAYPAL  LUTZMEDIAPR - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$390.00PAYPAL  LUTZMEDIAPR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S
PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $11,226.93GemsS028749-OP/Mnt/mon srvcs g

$11,226.93PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 43 of 66

53



$11,226.93PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEAK RESCUE
PEAK RESCUE Hogadon - Operations $425.99Ski lift rescue equipment

$425.99PEAK RESCUE - Total For Hogadon - Operations

PEAK RESCUE Risk Management $3,833.96Ski lift rescue equipment

$3,833.96PEAK RESCUE - Total For Risk Management

$4,259.95PEAK RESCUE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEAVEY CORP.
PEAVEY CORP. Police Investigations $283.27BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

$283.27PEAVEY CORP. - Total For Police Investigations

$283.27PEAVEY CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Refuse - Recycling $224.00Sweatshirts & screen printing

$224.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$224.00PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PHILLIPS 66 - JACK F
PHILLIPS 66 - JACK F Police Career Services $45.50AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$45.50PHILLIPS 66 - JACK F - Total For Police Career Services

$45.50PHILLIPS 66 - JACK F - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PHILLIPS 66 - OBOS M
PHILLIPS 66 - OBOS M Police Career Services $43.49AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$43.49PHILLIPS 66 - OBOS M - Total For Police Career Services

$43.49PHILLIPS 66 - OBOS M - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PILOT
PILOT Police Investigations $33.13AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 44 of 66

54



$33.13PILOT - Total For Police Investigations

$33.13PILOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PIZZA HUT 035955
PIZZA HUT 035955 Regional Water Operations $116.02RWS JPB meeting lunch

$116.02PIZZA HUT 035955 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$116.02PIZZA HUT 035955 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PIZZA HUT 035957
PIZZA HUT 035957 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $60.28FOOD FOR TEAM MEETING

$60.28PIZZA HUT 035957 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$60.28PIZZA HUT 035957 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POINT EMBLEMS LLC
POINT EMBLEMS LLC Police Administration $930.00MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

POINT EMBLEMS LLC Police Administration $930.00MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

$1,860.00POINT EMBLEMS LLC - Total For Police Administration

$1,860.00POINT EMBLEMS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,493.12Printing / mailing / postage service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $4,814.53Printing / mailing / postage service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,574.74Printing / mailing / postage service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,273.59E-Statements, Web Posting, E-Payments, etc

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,143.31Printing / mailing / postage service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,250.85Printing / mailing / postage service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,687.81Printing / mailing / postage service

$23,237.95POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Water Revenue and Transfers $1,197.00Printing / mailing / postage service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Water Revenue and Transfers $949.50E-Statements, Web Posting, E-Payments, etc

$2,146.50POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$25,384.45POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 45 of 66

55



POWER EQUIPMENT CORP
POWER EQUIPMENT CORP Balefill - Baler Processing $179.48Fuel cap

$179.48POWER EQUIPMENT CORP - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$179.48POWER EQUIPMENT CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PP FBINAACHPTR
PP FBINAACHPTR Police Career Services $70.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA

PP FBINAACHPTR Police Career Services $70.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA

PP FBINAACHPTR Police Career Services $66.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA

$206.00PP FBINAACHPTR - Total For Police Career Services

$206.00PP FBINAACHPTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PRINTWORKS
PRINTWORKS City Council $35.95Printing service - business cards

$35.95PRINTWORKS - Total For City Council

$35.95PRINTWORKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $151.46Janitorial services at the WWT

$151.46PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations

$151.46PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Publication Printers
Publication Printers Rec Center - Admin $1,209.48Activity Guide WinterSpring PUBLISHING & P

$1,209.48Publication Printers - Total For Rec Center - Admin

$1,209.48Publication Printers - ALL DEPARTMENTS

QDOBA
QDOBA Fire-EMS Training $13.51Meal while traveling to the NFA

QDOBA Fire-EMS Training $17.71Meal while traveling to the NFA

$31.22QDOBA - Total For Fire-EMS Training

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 46 of 66

56



$31.22QDOBA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

QDOBA 2362
QDOBA 2362 Fire-EMS Training $14.77Meal for travel to Greely for ISO Class

$14.77QDOBA 2362 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$14.77QDOBA 2362 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT
QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT Engineering $18.08Office Supplies

$18.08QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - Total For Engineering

QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT Water Administration $2.00Office Supplies

$2.00QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - Total For Water Administration

$20.08QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAILROAD MGMT CO III
RAILROAD MGMT CO III WWTP Operations $313.34Sewer line crossing

$313.34RAILROAD MGMT CO III - Total For WWTP Operations

$313.34RAILROAD MGMT CO III - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RANDY MEANS &
RANDY MEANS & Police Career Services $7,000.00LEGAL SERVICES, ATTORNEYS

$7,000.00RANDY MEANS & - Total For Police Career Services

$7,000.00RANDY MEANS & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RECYCLED MATERIALS,
RECYCLED MATERIALS, Capital Projects Fund $805.00Asbestos inspection of flooring

RECYCLED MATERIALS, Capital Projects Fund $630.00Asbestos inspection of roofing system

$1,435.00RECYCLED MATERIALS, - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,435.00RECYCLED MATERIALS, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RECYKLING INDUSTRIAL

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 47 of 66

57



RECYKLING INDUSTRIAL Balefill - Baler Processing $7,333.72Repair waste baler ejection cy

RECYKLING INDUSTRIAL Balefill - Baler Processing $29,334.92Repair waste baler ejection cy

$36,668.64RECYKLING INDUSTRIAL - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$36,668.64RECYKLING INDUSTRIAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RIDLEY'S 1132
RIDLEY'S 1132 City Attorney $21.63Mediation: Donuts & Apples; Wastewater Tr

$21.63RIDLEY'S 1132 - Total For City Attorney

$21.63RIDLEY'S 1132 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $663.85Acct #54730761-141 8

$663.85ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Safety Communication $234.81Acct #54730761-146 7

$234.81ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Safety Communications

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $3,161.71Acct #54730761-095 6

$3,161.71ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $133,863.98See attached for acct numbers

$133,863.98ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $8,975.77See attached for acct numbers

$8,975.77ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $73.71Acct #54730761-135 0

$73.71ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $234.37Acct #54730761-004 8

$234.37ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations

$147,208.20ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $10.28GENERAL GOLF SHOP SUPPLIES

$10.28SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations

SAMS CLUB #6425 Human Resources $31.79Chili Skate Night food

SAMS CLUB #6425 Human Resources $32.64Chili Skate Night Supplies

$64.43SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Human Resources

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:15 AM Page 48 of 66

58



SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $327.71CONCESSIONS

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $276.62CONCESSIONS

$604.33SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Operations $76.56CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

$76.56SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Administration $21.42WHOLESALE CLUBS

$21.42SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration

$777.02SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMS MEMBERSHIP
SAMS MEMBERSHIP Parks - Parks Maint. $45.00WHOLESALE CLUBS

$45.00SAMS MEMBERSHIP - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$45.00SAMS MEMBERSHIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 City Council $178.78Meeting Supplies

$178.78SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For City Council

SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Training $52.26Supplies for Captain's Test

$52.26SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

SAMSCLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $252.42GENERAL GOLF SHOP SUPPLIES

$252.42SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Classes $109.22Snack Supplies Holiday Camps & Air Freshner

$109.22SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Classes

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $161.92CONCESSIONS

SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $161.66CONCESSION

$323.58SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMSCLUB #6425 Rec Center - Classes $34.08Custodial Supplies, Friday at the Rec Snacks

$34.08SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Classes

SAMSCLUB #6425 Rec Center - Operations $14.27Custodial Supplies, Friday at the Rec Snacks

SAMSCLUB #6425 Rec Center - Operations $14.27Snack Supplies Holiday Camps & Air Freshner

$28.54SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 WWTP Operations $106.42office supplies

$106.42SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:16 AM Page 49 of 66

59



$1,085.30SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Fire-EMS Operations $216.62Station Supplies

$216.62SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $291.39CONCESSIONS

SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $257.88CONCESSIONS

$549.27SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMSCLUB.COM Rec Center - Admin $54.98Balance Ball Chair Rec Admin Assistant III

$54.98SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Rec Center - Admin

SAMSCLUB.COM Rec Center - Sports Programs $54.98Office Chair

$54.98SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs

SAMSCLUB.COM Refuse - Residential $79.80GLASS CLEANER FOR TRUCK BARN

$79.80SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Refuse - Residential

$955.65SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SEA-WESTERN INC
SEA-WESTERN INC Capital Projects Fund $399,970.70Miscellaneous Item

$399,970.70SEA-WESTERN INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$399,970.70SEA-WESTERN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SESAC
SESAC Aquatics - Operations $241.25SESAC Music Licensing for 2022

$241.25SESAC - Total For Aquatics - Operations

SESAC Ice Arena - Operations $241.25SESAC Music Licensing for 2022

$241.25SESAC - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

SESAC Rec Center - Operations $241.25SESAC Music Licensing for 2022

$241.25SESAC - Total For Rec Center - Operations

SESAC Rec Center - Sports Programs $241.25SESAC Music Licensing for 2022

$241.25SESAC - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs

$965.00SESAC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744427920

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:16 AM Page 50 of 66

60



SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $74.87Fuel

$74.87SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$74.87SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIMSUSHARE.COM
SIMSUSHARE.COM Fire-EMS Training $66.00Sims U Share User License

$66.00SIMSUSHARE.COM - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$66.00SIMSUSHARE.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT
SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT Police Career Services $2,600.00COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$2,600.00SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT - Total For Police Career Services

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT Police Investigations $299.61COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT Police Investigations $95.70COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER

$395.31SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT - Total For Police Investigations

$2,995.31SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SKYLINE RANCHES
SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund $1,036.29Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20

SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund ($103.62)Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20

$932.67SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For Sewer Fund

SKYLINE RANCHES WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($620.19)Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20

($620.19)SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$312.48SKYLINE RANCHES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMARSH, INC
SMARSH, INC Information Services $1,915.50Archive Email

$1,915.50SMARSH, INC - Total For Information Services

$1,915.50SMARSH, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $700.00Confidential legal or medical matters

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:16 AM Page 51 of 66

61



SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $400.00Confidential legal or medical matters

$1,100.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services

$1,100.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOFT DR INC
SOFT DR INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $183.00Filter set & service call

$183.00SOFT DR INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SOFT DR INC Municipal Court $29.40Water delivery

$29.40SOFT DR INC - Total For Municipal Court

$212.40SOFT DR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SONNYS RV SALES
SONNYS RV SALES Streets $166.36December 2021 Propane Bill

$166.36SONNYS RV SALES - Total For Streets

$166.36SONNYS RV SALES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SP   TRACKIMO.COM GP
SP   TRACKIMO.COM GP Police Investigations $199.98PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$199.98SP   TRACKIMO.COM GP - Total For Police Investigations

$199.98SP   TRACKIMO.COM GP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPI BLACK HILLS UTIL
SPI BLACK HILLS UTIL Aquatics - Operations $1,500.00Utility-Gas

SPI BLACK HILLS UTIL Aquatics - Operations $1,500.00Utility-Gas

SPI BLACK HILLS UTIL Aquatics - Operations $475.28Utility-Gas

SPI BLACK HILLS UTIL Aquatics - Operations $1,500.00Utility-Gas

$4,975.28SPI BLACK HILLS UTIL - Total For Aquatics - Operations

SPI BLACK HILLS UTIL Cemetery $393.55UTILITIES-/GAS/HEAT BLACKHILLS ENERGY C

$393.55SPI BLACK HILLS UTIL - Total For Cemetery

$5,368.83SPI BLACK HILLS UTIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  ACT TRUCK AND TR

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:16 AM Page 52 of 66

62



SQ  ACT TRUCK AND TR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,060.00EMERGENCY WELDER CALL OUT TO REPAIR 

$1,060.00SQ  ACT TRUCK AND TR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,060.00SQ  ACT TRUCK AND TR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  ADAM STUDER
SQ  ADAM STUDER Hogadon - Operations $1,650.00Trucking service snowmaking

$1,650.00SQ  ADAM STUDER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$1,650.00SQ  ADAM STUDER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  BJI LLC
SQ  BJI LLC Refuse - Residential $383.00LATCHES FOR LIDS TO 90 GALLON CONTAINE

$383.00SQ  BJI LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential

$383.00SQ  BJI LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU
SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU Sewer Wastewater Collection $168.75TOURIST ATTRACTIONS AND EXHIBITS

$168.75SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU WWTP Operations $168.75TOURIST ATTRACTIONS AND EXHIBITS

$168.75SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU - Total For WWTP Operations

$337.50SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  GARY'S LOCKSMITH
SQ  GARY'S LOCKSMITH Metro Animal Control $125.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

$125.00SQ  GARY'S LOCKSMITH - Total For Metro Animal Control

$125.00SQ  GARY'S LOCKSMITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA
SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA City Attorney $246.02Mediation:  Lunch for the parties

$246.02SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA - Total For City Attorney

$246.02SQ  GREAT HARVEST BA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:16 AM Page 53 of 66

63



SQ  J.R. S HUNT; FOR
SQ  J.R. S HUNT; FOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $600.00PHOTOGRAPHS FOR NEW RENOVATED AREA

$600.00SQ  J.R. S HUNT; FOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$600.00SQ  J.R. S HUNT; FOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  MONTANA SEALS AN
SQ  MONTANA SEALS AN WWTP Operations $887.88tax applied--invoice refunded in subsequent 

$887.88SQ  MONTANA SEALS AN - Total For WWTP Operations

$887.88SQ  MONTANA SEALS AN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE
SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE City Council $20.14Lunch meeting

$20.14SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE - Total For City Council

SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE City Manager $20.13Lunch meeting

$20.13SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE - Total For City Manager

$40.27SQ  THE CHEESE BARRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES
STAPLES Balefill - Baler Processing $83.97BALER WHITE BOARD SUPPLIES

$83.97STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

STAPLES Balefill - Diversion & Special $60.09PLANNER FOR DAILY TASKS IN COMPOST YA

$60.09STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

STAPLES Buildings & Structures Fund $12.99BAS Shop Supplies

$12.99STAPLES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

STAPLES Fire-EMS Training $145.55Supplies for Captain's test

$145.55STAPLES - Total For Fire-EMS Training

STAPLES Hogadon - Operations $24.99STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$24.99STAPLES - Total For Hogadon - Operations

STAPLES Refuse - Residential $18.98DESK CALENDAR REFUSE

$18.98STAPLES - Total For Refuse - Residential

STAPLES WWTP Operations $23.96office supplies

$23.96STAPLES - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:16 AM Page 54 of 66

64



$370.53STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $40.00License Renewal #14415

STATE OF WY. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,434.22Loan #CW128GR

$3,474.22STATE OF WY. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $15,082.47December 2021 Retiree Subsidy

STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $16,337.00December 2021 Retiree Subsidy

STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $4,711.18January 2022 Retiree Subsidy

$36,130.65STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund

$39,604.87STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI
STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI Capital Projects Fund $44,727.50Architectural design for City

STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI Capital Projects Fund $20,292.50Architectural design for City

$65,020.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$65,020.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUPERIOR / AMERICAN
SUPERIOR / AMERICAN Fire-EMS Operations $111.95Passport Name Strips

$111.95SUPERIOR / AMERICAN - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$111.95SUPERIOR / AMERICAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Regional Water Operations $62.27Hoses for well pumps and kerosene

$62.27SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Regional Water Operations

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $18.51CONCRETE MIX

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $16.09C batteries

$34.60SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Distribution

$96.87SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TACO BELL 033868

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:16 AM Page 55 of 66

65



TACO BELL 033868 Fire-EMS Training $10.75Meal for travel to Greely for ISO Class

$10.75TACO BELL 033868 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$10.75TACO BELL 033868 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE G.O.A.T. SPORTS
THE G.O.A.T. SPORTS Fire-EMS Training $17.81Meal for travel to Greely for ISO Class

THE G.O.A.T. SPORTS Fire-EMS Training $18.44Meal for travel to Greely for ISO Class

THE G.O.A.T. SPORTS Fire-EMS Training $16.44Meal for travel to Greely for ISO Class

$52.69THE G.O.A.T. SPORTS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$52.69THE G.O.A.T. SPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $19.64Supplies to install counters at Rec Center

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $41.82HVAC PM Supplies for BAS Building

$61.46THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $34.92Rigid Shop vac Filter, super glue, and hose co

$34.92THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $37.48Key lockbox

$37.48THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Ice Arena - Operations $36.46Maintenance Supplies - WD40

THE HOME DEPOT Ice Arena - Operations $8.00Sand for Sandwich Sign

$44.46THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Police Administration $217.68HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

THE HOME DEPOT Police Administration $139.80HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

THE HOME DEPOT Police Administration ($79.68)HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

THE HOME DEPOT Police Administration $82.42HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$360.22THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Police Administration

THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Operations $56.93Custodial Maintenance Supplies

$56.93THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$595.47THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE Sewer Wastewater Collection $18.84pipelogix dongle shipping

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:16 AM Page 56 of 66

66



THE UPS STORE Sewer Wastewater Collection $98.50shipping of PDS to van vendor

$117.34THE UPS STORE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$117.34THE UPS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TLF KEEFES FLOWERS
TLF KEEFES FLOWERS Police Administration $114.00FLORISTS

$114.00TLF KEEFES FLOWERS - Total For Police Administration

$114.00TLF KEEFES FLOWERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $93.70December 2021 copy charge

$93.70TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $93.70December 2021 copy charge

$93.70TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $93.70December 2021 copy charge

$93.70TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Water Distribution $76.06December 2021 copy charge

$76.06TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Water Distribution

$357.16TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN
TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN Hogadon - Operations $216.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

$216.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - Total For Hogadon - Operations

TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN Sewer Wastewater Collection $334.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

$334.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN WWTP Operations $334.00ADVERTISING SERVICES

$334.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - Total For WWTP Operations

$884.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Fire-EMS Operations $49.98Saw fuel and tire pressure guage

$49.98TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:16 AM Page 57 of 66

67



$49.98TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRADEWINDS ISLAND RE
TRADEWINDS ISLAND RE Police Career Services $10.00MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES

TRADEWINDS ISLAND RE Police Career Services $10.00MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES

$20.00TRADEWINDS ISLAND RE - Total For Police Career Services

$20.00TRADEWINDS ISLAND RE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRI-TECHNICAL SYSTEM
TRI-TECHNICAL SYSTEM Golf - Operations $55.00Point of Sale IT Support

$55.00TRI-TECHNICAL SYSTEM - Total For Golf - Operations

$55.00TRI-TECHNICAL SYSTEM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  WYOMING RIB
TST  WYOMING RIB City Council $81.00Select Cities dinner meeting

$81.00TST  WYOMING RIB - Total For City Council

TST  WYOMING RIB City Manager $47.70Lunch meeting

TST  WYOMING RIB City Manager $40.50Select Cities dinner meeting

$88.20TST  WYOMING RIB - Total For City Manager

$169.20TST  WYOMING RIB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TYPEFORM, S.L.
TYPEFORM, S.L. Golf - Operations $48.50MANAGEMENT, CONSULTING AND PUBLIC R

$48.50TYPEFORM, S.L. - Total For Golf - Operations

$48.50TYPEFORM, S.L. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UBER   TRIP
UBER   TRIP Fire-EMS Training $14.39Travel from BWI to NFA

$14.39UBER   TRIP - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$14.39UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:16 AM Page 58 of 66

68



UBER  TRIP
UBER  TRIP Fire-EMS Training $95.95Travel from BWI to NFA

$95.95UBER  TRIP - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$95.95UBER  TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Metro Animal Control $96.00Uniform supplies / gear

$96.00UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Metro Animal Control

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $1,515.14Uniform supplies / gear

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $16.00Uniform supplies / gear

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $175.00Uniform supplies / gear

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $597.30Uniform supplies / gear

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $16.00Uniform supplies / gear

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $386.49Uniform supplies / gear

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $37.68Uniform supplies / gear

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $257.66Uniform supplies / gear

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $16.00Uniform supplies / gear

$3,017.27UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services

$3,113.27UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169959762
UNITED    0169959762 Police Career Services $35.00UNITED AIRLINES

$35.00UNITED    0169959762 - Total For Police Career Services

$35.00UNITED    0169959762 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $180.00Employee Testing

URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $1,862.00Drug & Alcohol Testing - December 2021

$2,042.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$2,042.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715580478

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:16 AM Page 59 of 66

69



USPS PO 5715580478 WWTP Operations $28.40POSTAGE

$28.40USPS PO 5715580478 - Total For WWTP Operations

$28.40USPS PO 5715580478 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 Code Enforcement $7.38POSTAGE STAMPS

$7.38USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Code Enforcement

USPS PO 5715580945 Human Resources $8.361 Certified Letter sent

$8.36USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Human Resources

$15.74USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS.COM POSTAL STOR
USPS.COM POSTAL STOR Code Enforcement $582.00POSTAGE STAMPS

USPS.COM POSTAL STOR Code Enforcement $192.80POSTAGE STAMPS

$774.80USPS.COM POSTAL STOR - Total For Code Enforcement

$774.80USPS.COM POSTAL STOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UW CASHIER OFFICE
UW CASHIER OFFICE Metro Animal Control $33.21COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC

$33.21UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Metro Animal Control

$33.21UW CASHIER OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VARI SALES CORPORATI
VARI SALES CORPORATI Municipal Court $1,246.50Standing desk & office supplies

$1,246.50VARI SALES CORPORATI - Total For Municipal Court

$1,246.50VARI SALES CORPORATI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $40.01Acct #642199740-00001

$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $120.03Acct #571507176-00002

VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $1,600.40Acct #571507176-00001

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:16 AM Page 60 of 66

70



$1,720.43VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $139.95Acct #771153835-00001

$139.95VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications

VERIZON WIRELESS Streets $66.11Acct #242152162-00001

$66.11VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Streets

VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $266.44Acct #942021615-00001

$266.44VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Meters

$2,232.94VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VISTAR ROCKY MOUNTAI
VISTAR ROCKY MOUNTAI Ice Arena - Concessions $211.61CONCESSIONS

$211.61VISTAR ROCKY MOUNTAI - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$211.61VISTAR ROCKY MOUNTAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC Police Administration $151.20File destruction fee

$151.20VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Police Administration

$151.20VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Golf - Operations $120.03Cellular service for Irrigation Ipad

$120.03VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Golf - Operations

VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $67.61WTP Operator Cell Phone

$67.61VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations

$187.64VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Ice Arena - Concessions $41.40CONCESSIONS

$41.40WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

WAL-MART #1617 Ice Arena - Operations $11.20DISTILLED WATER FOR ZAMBONI

$11.20WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

WAL-MART #1617 WWTP Operations ($7.69)refund for transaction w/tax

WAL-MART #1617 WWTP Operations $7.32lab supplies

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:16 AM Page 61 of 66

71



WAL-MART #1617 WWTP Operations $7.69tax applied--refunded in subsequent transact

$7.32WAL-MART #1617 - Total For WWTP Operations

$59.92WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Hogadon - Operations $80.52Lodge supply

$80.52WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Hogadon - Operations

WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $59.90GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$59.90WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$140.42WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WARDWELL WATER & SEW
WARDWELL WATER & SEW Regional Water Operations $31.54Monthly water service

$31.54WARDWELL WATER & SEW - Total For Regional Water Operations

$31.54WARDWELL WATER & SEW - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WASTECORP PUMPS, LLC
WASTECORP PUMPS, LLC WWTP Operations $881.52pump packing

$881.52WASTECORP PUMPS, LLC - Total For WWTP Operations

$881.52WASTECORP PUMPS, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR
WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Capital Projects Fund $15,712.42Contract Withholding:  21300076

$15,712.42WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$15,712.42WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $143.25Library plan charges

$143.25WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney

$143.25WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:16 AM Page 62 of 66

72



WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $10,991.73Midwest Elm to Walnut Construc

WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $9,409.74Midwest Elm to Walnut Construc

$20,401.47WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

WESTERN WATER CONSUL Water Distribution $1,947.00Gems S028785-MIDWEST RECONST -

$1,947.00WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Water Distribution

$22,348.47WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU
WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund ($398.50)Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund $3,985.00Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20

$3,586.50WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For Sewer Fund

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($1,169.95)Monthly retail sewer revenue/Admin fee/20

($1,169.95)WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$2,416.55WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $25.94TISSUE PAPER SCALE HOUSE

$25.94WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WM SUPERCENTER City Council $12.60Meeting Supplies

$12.60WM SUPERCENTER - Total For City Council

WM SUPERCENTER Human Resources $18.76Chili Skate Night Supplies

WM SUPERCENTER Human Resources $8.96Chili Skate Night food

$27.72WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Human Resources

WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Classes $58.96Program supplies, Crafty Kids, Cooking, Bakin

WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Classes $7.18Holiday Camp Supplies

$66.14WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Rec Center - Classes

WM SUPERCENTER Refuse - Residential $44.91WHITE PAPER TOWELS FOR TRUCK BARN

$44.91WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Refuse - Residential

$177.31WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WORDPRESS G330VZ29F6
WORDPRESS G330VZ29F6 Metropolitan Planning Org $96.00COMPUTER AND DATA PROCESSING SERVICE

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:16 AM Page 63 of 66

73



$96.00WORDPRESS G330VZ29F6 - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$96.00WORDPRESS G330VZ29F6 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG
WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG City Attorney $380.00Wyoming State Bar Annual License Fee

WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG City Attorney $325.00WY State Bar Convention CLE (full program)

$705.00WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG - Total For City Attorney

$705.00WWW.WYOMINGBAR.ORG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA
WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA City Council $200.00Registration for WAM Winter Conference 20

$200.00WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA - Total For City Council

$200.00WY ASSN OF MUNICIPA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL
WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL Regional Water Operations $450.00Dues and Subscriptions

$450.00WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL - Total For Regional Water Operations

$450.00WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,411.48Equipment repair / service

$1,411.48WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$1,411.48WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. WATER DEVELOPMEN
WY. WATER DEVELOPMEN Water Tanks $9,750.00Purchase water agreement

$9,750.00WY. WATER DEVELOPMEN - Total For Water Tanks

$9,750.00WY. WATER DEVELOPMEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Diversion & Special $148.69Bar angle iron & metal

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:16 AM Page 64 of 66

74



$148.69WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$148.69WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING WORK WAREHOU
WYOMING WORK WAREHO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $211.45SAFETY REFLECTIVE HOODIES

WYOMING WORK WAREHO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $169.16SAFETY JACKETS

$380.61WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WYOMING WORK WAREHO Ice Arena - Operations $35.07Maintenance Supplies: PPE Fleeced lined Wa

$35.07WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$415.68WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

YELLOWSTONE GARAGE
YELLOWSTONE GARAGE City Manager $49.25Lunch meeting

$49.25YELLOWSTONE GARAGE - Total For City Manager

YELLOWSTONE GARAGE Fire-EMS Training $67.38Meals for Captain's test assessors

$67.38YELLOWSTONE GARAGE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$116.63YELLOWSTONE GARAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA
ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA Capital Projects Fund $11,433.844 Zoll AEDs

$11,433.84ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$11,433.84ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:16 AM Page 65 of 66

75



$2,085,441.44CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL

DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________

APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________

Printed on 1/12/2022 10:22:16 AM Page 66 of 66

76



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING

BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 

01/18/22

Additional Accounts Payable

12/29/21 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursement, Customer Refund & Payroll Vendors

Craig Burns - Travel reimbursement 118.50

Spare Labs - Reprint of 8/18/21 (lost) payment 650.00

768.50

01/06/22 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursement & Payroll Vendors

Kellan Stenhaug - Travel reimbursement 118.50

Wyo. Retirement System - City 270,602.54

Wyo. Retirement System - Fire 159,974.22

Wyo. Retirement System - Police 117,205.17

547,900.43

Total Additional AP 548,668.93$     

77



78



79



80



81



82



!

!

!

!

E 1ST ST

S
 B

E
V

E
R

L
Y

 S
T

120

126

Zone Change Request - 110 & 104 South Beverly St

·
83



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

E A ST

E 2ND ST

E 1ST ST

S
 L

O
W

E
L

L
 S

T

S
 L

E
N

N
O

X
 S

T

S
 B

E
V

E
R

L
Y

 S
T

U
N

IV
E

R
S

IT
Y

 C
T

1ST STREET LNN
 L

O
W

E
L

L
 S

T

N
 L

E
N

N
O

X
 S

T

N
 B

E
V

E
R

L
Y

 S
T

N
O

R
T

H
W

A
Y

 C
T

W
IS

C
O

N
S

IN
 S

T

220

105

142

233

250

124

240

163

115

126

101

140

129

132

132

114

162

152

133

200

124

143

153

203

115

115

142

234

141

121

135

139

136

148

102

124

154

142

222

152

230

104

210

143

120

245

223

125

154

112

133

202

136

148

123

223

150

145

148

126

222

151

217

149

128

233

226

151

204

133

232

228

111

104

143

101

160

146

162

123

152

134

153

214

111

112

19851905

1945

2005

1804

2066

2060

2037

2036

2121

2025

2065

2074

2082

2018

1948

1997

1957

1831

2040

2044

2064

2092

1916

1804

19771901

1924

1740

2123

2115
2105

1843

2095

2122

2045

2102

2112

2086

1931

1835

1831

2113

1747

2117

1831

1981

2054

2072

2074

1900

2087

2050

2077

2035

2084

1819

2111
2091

2222

2103

1735

1837

1814

1743

2107

2200

1729

2046

1932

1805

1739

1980

2100

2075

2081

1725

1817

1850

2057

1930

2080

1905

2032

1937

1940

1908

2073

2042

2071

1717

1900

1961

1727

1972
1964

1737

1842

2053

2051

2047
2067

1933
1917

1949

2055

2056

2041

2052

2043

2064

1843

2233

1728

2101

Zone Change Request - 110 & 104 South Beverly St

·
84



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

E 1ST ST

S
 L

E
N

N
O

X
 S

T

S
 B

E
V

E
R

L
Y

 S
T

N
O

R
T

H
W

A
Y

 C
T

N
 L

E
N

N
O

X
 S

T

N
 B

E
V

E
R

L
Y

 S
T 1ST STREET LN

115

126

101

140

132

124

115

142
135

136

148

102

124

142

152

120

125

154

112

133

136

150

145

148

126

151

149

128

104

162

123

134

112

2066

2060

2037

2036

2018

1948

2044

2064

1916

1924

1835
1831

2054

2072

2074

1900

2050

2046

1932

1980

2100

2057

1930

2062

2070

1940

1908

2073

2042

1900

1972

1964

1842

2053
2047

2067
2063

2056

2052

1988

2043

Legend

Urban Agriculture(AG) Urban Agriculture(AG)
Old Yellowstone District & South Poplar Corridor(OYDSPC)

Old Yellowstone District & 
South Poplar Corridor(OYDSPC)

Neighborhood Convenience(C1) Neighborhood Convenience(C1)
General Business(C2) General Business(C2)
Central Business(C3) Central Business(C3)
Highway Business(C4) Highway Business(C4)
Office Business(OB) Office Business(OB)
Educational District(ED) Educational District(ED)
Hospital Medical(HM) Hospital Medical(HM)
Limited Industrial(M1) Limited Industrial(M1)
General Industrial(M2) General Industrial(M2)
Park Historic(PH) Park Historic(PH)
Planned Unit Development(PUD) Planned Unit Development(PUD)
Residential Estate(R1) Residential Estate(R1)
One Unit Residential(R2) One Unit Residential(R2)
One to Four Unit Residential(R3) One to Four Unit Residential(R3)
High-Density Residential(R4) High-Density Residential(R4)
Mixed Residential(R5) Mixed Residential(R5)
Manufactured Home Park(R6) Manufactured Home Park(R6)

Zone Change Request - 110 & 104 South Beverly St

·
85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230


	Agenda
	3. Council Meeting Minutes 
	4. Bills and Claims
	Addendum

	6. Establish Public Hearing/Resort Liquor License No. 1 - Hilton Garden Inn
	7.A.1 Zone Change/104 & 110 S. Beverly Street
	Memorandum
	Location Maps - Aerial and Zoning
	Ordinance No. 2-22

	7.A.2 Ward Boundaries
	8. Eagle Valley Addition
	Subdivision Agreement
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Plat
	Public Comment Letters (2)
	Ordinance No. 1-22

	9.A.1 Ground Lessor Estoppel & Assignment of Lease/PDOF Casper, LLC
	Memorandum 
	Ground Lessor Estoppel & Assignment of Lease
	Resolution No. 22-4

	9.A.2 Release of Mortgage Deed
	Memorandum 
	Release of Mortgage Deed with Release of Homestead Installment
	Resolution No. 22-5

	9.A.3 Waste Water Treatment Plant Digester No. 2 Cleaning/Denali Water 
	Memorandum 
	Change Order No. 1
	Contractor's Proposal
	Resolution No. 22-6

	9.A.4 CPU Generator Replacements/Modern Electric 
	Memorandum 
	Change Order No. 1
	Resolution No. 22-7

	9.A.5 Derington Addition Watermain/71 Construction
	Memorandum 
	Agreement
	Change Order No. 1
	Resolution No. 22-8

	9.A.6 Grant Award/WY Department of Homeland Security
	Memorandum 
	Grant Award Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-9

	9.A.7 Proud to Host the Best
	Memorandum 
	Amendment No. 1
	Resolution No. 22-10

	10.A.1 CPU Advisory Board/Bell and Lawson
	10.A.2 Residential Trash Containers/Ameri-Tech Equipment
	Memorandum
	Quotes




